TOWN OF MONTVILLE INLAND WETLANDS COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING MINUTES THURSDAY JUNE 17, 2021 – 7:00 P.M. MONTIVILLE TOWN HALL MONTVILLE, CT

Due to the Corona 19 pandemic and per State of Connecticut, the Town of Montville will be following the hybrid meeting requirements. The Montville Inlands Wetlands Commission conducted May 20, 2021 in person and by remotely utilizing GoToMeeting. The public and applicants could make comments at the appropriate time by registering with GoToMeeting.

1. CALL TO ORDER

Chairman Brush called the meeting to order at 7:02.

2. ROLL CALL

Present: Chairman-Doug Brush, Commissioners, Jessica LeClair, Sandra Berardy, Joseph Berardy,

Absent: Vice-Chairman Charles O'Bday III Anthony Tufares, Vacancy, Vacancy Alt. **Attending:** T. Williams

- 3. MINUTES
 - A. Approval of minutes for the May 20, 2021, Regular Meeting Motion:(S. Berardy/J. Berardy) to APPROVE the minutes of May 20, 2021, as presented. Vote: APPROVED unanimously
- 4. REMARKS FROM the PUBLIC NOT RELATING to ITEMS on the AGENDA-none

5. OLD BUSINESS:

A. 221 IWC 9-225 Maple Avenue (077-041-000) Owner/Applicant: Town of Montville Dept. of Public Works. An application for a general permit to conduct routine maintenance and emergency repair of existing drainage structures and culverts.

MOTION: (S. Berardy/J. Berardy) After giving due consideration to all relevant factors, including those in Section 10 of the Montville Inland Wetland Regulations and Section 22a-41 of the Connecticut General Statutes, I move to APPROVE Application 221 IWC 9, submitted by the Town of Montville Public Works for a General Permit to conduct routine maintenance and emergency repairs with respect to all drainage, as submitted and described in a narrative entitled "Project Narrative for Town of Montville, Public Works General Wetland Permit", Dated April 16, 2021". Standard reasons for approval apply. Vote: APPROVED unanimously

6. NEW BUSINESS:

A. 221 IWC11-5Rebecca Court (044-015-004) Owner/Applicant: Daneil Coleman and application for activity within the Upland Review Area in conjunction with brush clean-up and to move boulders to create a wall.

The applicant is requesting to clear brush and move rocks and boulders on his property that were deposited there when the road was constructed. There will be no wetlands disturbance and approximately 1,000 sqft of URA disturbance.

T. Williams informed the members that it appears a stockpile of large boulders were left on 5 & 6 Rebecca Court at the end of the drainage swale. It appears the drainage swale is not working properly.

D. Coleman stated there is a wall of boulders on his property along the URA, and he would like to continue the wall using the boulders in the stock pile. He would rent or contract someone with an excavator to move the stockpiles of rocks, boulders, and woodchips.

The road was approved by the town. It is not clear who is responsible for the stockpiles and an email has been sent to the Public Works Director concerning the stockpiles as well as the non-functioning drainage pipe.

MOTION: (LeClair/S. Berardy) to conduct a site walk at 5 Rebecca Court, July 8, at 5:00 PM. Vote: APPROVED unanimously

- 7. PUBLIC HEARING-none
- 8. SHOW CAUSE HEARING-none
 9. CORRESPONDENCE-none
 10. OTHER BUSINESS-none
 11. EXECUTIVE SESSION -none
 12. ADJOURNMENT:
 MOTION: (S. Berardy/LeClair) to adjourn at 7:18

Respectfully Submitted Sue Spang Recording Secretary

2021 Meeting Dates: July 15, 2021, August 19, 2021, September 16, 2021, October 14, 2021, November 18, 2021 & December 16, 2021